Radwinter Parish Council Herkstead Green Bungalow Cornish Hall End Braintree Essex CM7 4HH Tele 01440 731964 07766112536 radwinterparishcouncil@gmail.com

Radwinter Parish Council Herkstead Green Bungalow Cornish Hall End Braintree Essex CM7 4HH Tele 01440 731964 07766112536 radwinterparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of Radwinter Parish Council held on Monday 26th February 2018,

Present Cllr Duck

Cllr Halls Cllr Richardson Cllr Davidson

Cathryn Carlisle (Clerk)

18/23 Apologies for Absence

Cllr Fitch Cllr Rains Cllr Boyden

DC Howells CC Walsh

18/24 Members of the public are welcome to attend the Parish Council meeting. Those wishing to speak or raise any issue are requested to do so at.

Public participation session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters that are of mutual interest. No Members of the public were present

- 18/25 Members' Declarations of interest Cllr Halls Recreation Ground
- 18/26 Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 29th January 2018 were approved and signed as a true record of the meeting. Proposed Cllr Halls Seconded Cllr Davidson
- 18/27 Clerks Report The Clerk reported that the Radwinter sign and the Neighbourhood Watch sign had gone missing on the Ashdon Road.
- 18/28 District Councils Report No Report

18/29 County Councillors No Report

18/30 Recreation Ground Update

The Clerk has received the Posts and Chain for the entrance of the Recreation Ground.

The lining of the car park has been done

The little lights in the hedge had been repaired. The Clerk went into the car park this evening to check and they were not working. The Clerk has already reported this to A & J Lighting who thinks it could be a timing issue and they will check the lights.

The Clerk to speak to David Emerson ref how much the Grass Cutting cost the Recreation Ground.

18/31 Finance:

To agree the following payments:

0			
18/31.1	Cathryn Carlisle –	salary	132
18/31.2 £111.83	E-on	Electricity	d/d
18/31.3 £27.24	Cathryn Carlisle	Clerk Expenses	133
18/31.4 £48.38	A & J Lighting	Maintenance	D/D
18/31.5 £30.42	BT	Telephone	D/D
18/31.6 £262.16	Barriers Direct	Post and chain	134
Payments were approved by all members of the council present.			

Cllr Davidson checked the invoices prior to the meeting.

18/31.7 Monthly Budget and Bank

Monthly Budget and Bank Reconciliation were approved by all members of the council present.

18/32 Recent Planning Applications:

18/32.2 Planning Results

UTT/17/3738/OP Outline application with all matters reserved except access and layout for the erection of 3 no detached dwellings with new access and reinforced wildlife area. Land at Plough Ridge Walden Road Radwinter

Cllr Richardson felt that this development shouldn't be allowed as its out of the village envelope.

18/32.3 New Development of East View No reports

18/33 Highways:

The Walden Road was closed off due to Anglian Water digging the road up near The Limes. A lot of people used Water Lane as a short cut this is now very muddy.

The pothole at the ford on Water Lane had been repaired

18/34 Stocking Green update.

There have been a few quad bikes around the area, not just the farmers. The Clerk suggested that Cllr Davidson report it to the police.

- 18/35 Reports from Councillors with matters affecting the village Cllr Fitch to speak to Paul Camp reference the antenna for the Pavilion. The Clerk to write to the Village Hall Committee to see if they would put some money forward for the Lining of the Car Park.
- 18/36 Village Furniture No Update
- 18/37 Neighbourhood Plan No Update
- 18/38 Where Water Flow No Update
- 18/39 Community Right to buy The Clerk to send details of the Community Assets to all Cllrs
- 18/40 The new Councillors Code of conduct The Council adopted the new Councillors Code of Conduct
- 18/41 Green Skip Update After the last meeting the Clerk cancelled the Green Skip as requested by all councillors. The Clerk had only received one phone call regarding the skip and that was to clarify how to go about arranging a green bin
- 18/42 Matters to be raised by members for the next agenda Insurance for Recreation Ground.
- 18/43 Date of the next Meeting will be 26th March 2018
- 18/44 Meeting Closed at 8.40 pm